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Michael Owens

From: Nigel Ruxton [nigel.ruxton@@rpsgroup.com]

Sent: 27 August 2009 15:31

To: Michael Owens

Cc: PEADAR MacRORY; JULIE MCMAHON (LAB); Donal Doyle; LIAM MCCARRON; Ewa
Babiarczyk

Subject: IBLO334 09-08-27 EPA Letter regarding total authorised waste volume at Ballynacarrick

Landfili site '
Attachments: IBL0334 09.08.27 Letter to EPA re total licensed waste capacity.pdf '

Michael

¢

Further to our conversation today, please find attached letter providing an approximate figure for the total
volume of waste accepted and to be accepted at Ballynacarrick Landfill Site over the authorised life of the
facility.

We trust this is in order, however, if you have: any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Re

Nigel Ruxton BA BAI MIEI

Senior Engmger . 0@: S

RPS Consulting Engineers & >
1 Q&

The Enterprise Fund Business Centre Q

RS

Ballyraine S E

Letterkenny ¢ 0\‘\ ,&\6)0

Co. Donegal QOQA

Tel: +353 74 9161927 . &fl\\
Fax: +353 74 9161928

Web: www.rpsgroup.com/ireland
Email: Nige|.Ruxtoh@rpsgroup.com

Important Notice

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only.
The contents are not to be disclosed to anyone other than the addressee. Unauthorised recipients are requested to preserve
this confidentiality and to advise the sender immediately of any error in transmission. If you experience difficulty with
opening any attachments to this message, or with sending a reply by email, please contact the sender or IT support at

» ITIreland@rpsgroup.com

Any advice contained in this e-mail or any accompanying file attached hereto is for information purposes only. RPS do
not take any responsibility for differences between the original and the transmission copy or any amendments made
thereafter. If the addressee requires RPS to be responsible for the contents of this e-mail, RPS will be pleased to issue a
signed hard copy of the document upon request.

RPS Group Ltd. Web Link: www.rpsgroup.comvireland

RPS Group Ltd is a wholly owned subsidiary of RPS Group Plc. RPS Group Ltd is the parent company in the Republic of Ireland for all Irish
subsidiary companies, namely: RPS Consulting Engineers Ltd, RPS Planning & Environment Ltd, RPS Engineering Services Ltd and RPS
Business and Environmental Communications Ltd. The Registered Office of each company is: Block C, Cookstown Count, Tallaght, Dublin 24,
lreland, and each company is registered at the lrish Companies Registration Office in Dublin. Details of the companies registered numbers are as
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follows: )
RPS Group Limited - Registration Number: 91911

RPS Consulting Engineers Limited - Registration Number: 161581
RPS Engineering Services Limited - Registration Number: 99795
RPS Planning & Environment Limited - Registration Number: 160191
RPS Mary Murphy Associates Limited - Registration Number: 260533

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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HE 1019

RPS Consulting Engineers, The Enterprise Fund Business Centre, Ballyraine, Letterkenny, Co Donegal, Ireland
T +353 (0)74 9161927 F +353 (0)74 9161928 E ireland@rpsgroup.com W wwwi.rpsgroup.com/ireland

For the attention of Mr Michael Owins

Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

27" August 2009

Our Ref: IBL0334
File Ref: 1BL0334 - D

RE:  BALLYNACARRICK LANDFILL SITE

Dear Mr Owens

Further to our letter dated 19™ August 2009 to Ms Babiarczyk nﬁg) your recent request, we would
now confirm that the total amount of waste that has been”placed and is to be placed at
Ballynacarrick Landfill Site (over the authorised life of th%fa%&&) is approximately 311 ,800m°.

This figure has been calculated using the data proyi 6\mth our letter dated 19™ August 2009 and
the enclosed waste acceptance records. We g note that weighbridge records were only
available from September 2002 and waste vc;gi?ne?‘pnor to this stage are approximate. We have
also assumed a compacted waste to volumg%@of Tt=1m’. :

We trust that this is in order, howevet<'< g\y%\@o have any queries do not hesitate to contact us.
)

Yours sincerely \OOQ
O
S
<
o) Bl
- Niget'Ruxton
Encl.

c.c. Julie McMahon, Donegal County Council
Peadar MacRory, Donegal County Council
Ewa Babiarczyk, Environmental Protection Agency

Dublin | Beifast | Cork | Galway | Limerick | Letterkenny

RPS Consutting Engineers Ltd (formerly M.C. O'Sullivan & Co. Ltd. and Kirk McClure Morton)
Registered in Northern ireland No. Nf20604
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